



HOSPITAL
PAVIA

Case No:
Date Recd:
Action Off:
Related Case:

FOIA REQUEST
99-009A
6-17-99
Ramirez
99-252

DEPARTAMENTO DE MEDICINA NUCLEAR

José O. Morales, M.D. FACNP
DIRECTOR

June 14, 1999

Re: FOIA/PA Appeal
Copy of NRC FORM 464 Part 1 attached.

Dear Sir:

In March of this year the US NAVY admitted it had used depleted uranium ordnance in the island of VIEQUES, PR.

The Public Relations officer of the U.S. Naval Station at Roosevelt Roads, PR stated that the NRC had sent inspector(s) to Vieques to survey the area for radioactive contamination.

There may then exist a communication(s) from the USNAVY to NRC requesting the survey and there should be a written report(s) from the NRC to the NAVY.

The absence of such records would point to incorrect information provided by the NAVY.

Sincerely,

José O. Morales M.D.

HOSPITAL
PAVIACase No:
Date Recd:
Action Off:
Related Case:99-252
6-7-99

DEPARTAMENTO DE MEDICINA NUCLEAR

José O. Morales, M.D. FACNP
DIRECTOR

May 28, 1999

Dear Sir or Ms. :

Re: Request under the FOIA
Fee category: Non-exempted.

Any information of NRC staff reports dealing with the use of depleted uranium bullets or projectiles by the U.S. NAVY in the island of Vieques, P.R. during the past 10 years.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
*Jose O. Morales*JOSE O. MORALES, MD
P.O. Box 19523
San Juan, PR 00910-1523